CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE {b)(6)
From: [(b)(6)

Mina, Peter [D)(6) !
[ib)(6)

To:/ABDELALL, BRENDA [(b)(6)

b)(6)

Subject:|RE: Meeting this afternoon re: T42
Date:|2021/02/09 11:40:11

Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

agree

From: Mina, Peter|b)() |

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:33 AM

To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE {b)(6) |ABDELALL, BRENDA
|(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Meeting this afternoon re: T42

b)(5)

Peter E. Mina

Deputy Officer for Programs and Compliance
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
Department of Homeland Security
Office:[)®) |

Cell: f0)©) |

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

This message may contain information that is confidential, deliberative, law enforcement sensitive
and/or otherwise protected from public disclosure. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply
immediately to advise the sender of the error and then destroy this message, any copies of this message
and any printout of this message. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, any unauthorized
dissemination, distribution or copying of the material in this message, and any attachments to the
message, is strictly forbidden. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5),(b)(6), and/or

(b)(7).

From: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE[©)®) |
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:30 AM
To: ABDELALL, BRENDA 4B)®) |Mina, Peter [©)6)
Subject: RE: Meeting this afternoon re: T42




|(b)(5)

[(b)5) [l need to read our recommendations to fully understand
our positionfb)(5) |

From: ABDELALL, BRENDA [?©®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:26 AM
To: Mina, Peter [b)) | CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE[?)©)
{0)6) |

Subject: RE: Meeting this afternoon re: T42

Thanks, Peter. | only caught the tail-end of the Director’s comments because | had a hard time logging

into the system. [B)(5) |
)5)

Brenda Abdelall
Office of Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
|V|;|(b)(5) |

From: Mina, Peter {D)®©) |
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:21 AM

To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE [b)(6)

Cc: ABDELALL, BRENDA[D)®)

Subject: RE: Meeting this afternoon re: T42

Sorry Title 42. I'm not sure about bandwith. | think it depends on when it is. | can reach out to OPS to
find out.

Peter E. Mina

Deputy Officer for Programs and Compliance
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
Department of Homeland Security

Office: [b)) |

Cell:[oX®) |

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



From: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE[0)®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Mina, Petel|(b)(®) |

Cc: ABDELALL, BRENDA {b)(©) |
Subject: RE: Meeting this afternoon re: T42

If you think we have time to cover it and there are CRCL equities, please feel free to go ahead
and ask to be included going forward.

What is T42?

I’m open until 1:00 if you wanted to talk sooner than later.

From: Mina, Peter {(b)(e) |
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:12 AM

To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE[®®

Cc: ABDELALL, BRENDA [b)(6)

Subject: Meeting this afternoon re: T42

Hi Kathy,

I’m on the OPSDEPS Call and the OPS Director mentioned there is a meeting this afternoon with S1, the
operational components, OGC and PLCY re T42. Might be worth seeing if CRCL can join in or otherwise
participate. | know we have a lot going on today so it may just be worth trying to get involved in similar
conversations going forward. Can give you additional context when we speak next.

Peter E. Mina

Deputy Officer for Programs and Compliance
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
Department of Homeland Security

Office: [P)(6) |

Cell: [0)6) |

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

CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE {2)(6) I
[0)(6) |

Recipient: I;';?E?)' Peter |(b)(6) |

Sender:




ABDELAIL. BRENDA [(©)(6)
b)(6)

Sent Date:

2021/02/09 11:40:09

Delivered Date:

2021/02/09 11:40:11




ABDELALL, BRENDA {(0)(6)
From:|{b)(6)

CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE |(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

Mina, Peter [b\(6Y |

(b)(6) |
Porto, Victoria frat |

[©)®) |

Venture, Veronica [h)(6) |
(b)) |
Subject:|Re: 90 Day Accomplishments Final Draft
Date:|2021/04/27 12:16:43
Priority:|Normal
Type:|Note

To:

CC:

My apologies for any typos. I was working swiftly, but I should have

From: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE {®®
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 12:06:54 PM
To: ABDELALL, BRENDA [b)(®)

Cc: Mina, Peter [b)(6) | Porto, Victoria <1(b)(5)
Venture, Veronica [2)©) |
Subject: RE: 90 Day Accomplishments Final Draft

I’m correcting typos in the CE section.. will be done soon. Would appreciate managers
catching these things for us.

From: ABDELALL, BRENDA {P)©) |
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 12:02 PM
To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE [2)©) |

Cc: Mina, Peter {b)(6) | Porto, Victoria {0)6) |
Venture, Veronica {£)6) |

Subject: 90 Day Accomplishments Final Draft

Good morning — Please see attached and below a revised and shortened summary of the 90 day
accomplishments.

OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND CIVIL LIBERTIES (CRCL)
90 DAY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

b)(5)




Page 2
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 3
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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|Mina, Peter [b)(6)

(0)(6)

[Parfo Victoria IhWe)

(0)(6)

Venture, Veronica [(b)(6)
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Sent Date:
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Unsent




[Salvano-Dunn, Dana |(b)(6)

From: |(b)(6)

|William McKenney {(P)(6)

Tojb)(6)

Subject:|FW: MPP Draft Comms - Clearance Needed

Date:|2021/02/18 13:10:00

Priority: Normal

Type:|Note

FYI -

From: Mina, Peter [b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:23 AM

To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE {®)©)

ABDELALL, BRENDA

[(®)(6) [; Dallam, Elizabeth (b)6)

Salvano-Dunn,

Dana {b)(6)

|Porto, Victoria

[b)E) |

Cc: Amendolia, Deana [b)(©)

[®

Subject: FW: MPP Draft Comms - Clearance Needed

b)(5)

Peter E. Mina

Deputy Officer for Programs and Compliance
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
Department of Homeland Security

Office: [D)6) |
Cell: Eb)(ﬁ) |

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




From:

CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE b)(6)

b)(6)

To:

Dallam, Elizabeth [b)(6)

b)(6)

ina, Peter Fhviah

(o

Porto, Victoria [P)(6)

[(ay

|Salvano-Dunn, Dana [fr@r

[(b)(6)

McKenney, William [mvay

D)(6)

CC

(0)(6)

[McIntosh, Andrea {(b)(6)

| T

| Tarin, Haris [(b)(6)

| IG

WU, CAROLEh)(A)

[b)6)

Tosado, Rebekah fhiiA)

DIGH

Subject

:|RE: S1 statement Regarding the Situation at the Southwest Border

Date

:12021/03/16 11:52:33

Priority.

:/Normal

Type:

Note

Great work!

From: Dallam, Elizabeth Fb)(ﬁ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:50 AM

To: CULLITON-GO

NZALEZ, KATHERINE [0)(6)

| Mina, Peter

[o)E) | Porto, Victoria {B)6) Palvano-Dunn, Dana
[b)6) | McKenney, William [0)6) |
Cc:[0)©) [ McIntosh, Andrea
[0)6) | Tarin, Haris[o)®) WU, CAROL

[)(6) | Tosado, Rebekah [b)(6) |

Subject: FW: S1 statement Regarding the Situation at the Southwest Border

Regarding our Title 42 discussion yesterday, [©)5)

b)(5)

b)(5)

[Kathy [00)

b)(5)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
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From:|U.S. Department of Homeland Security (0)(6) |

Sterling, Brian {(b)(6)

To! 536 |

Subject:|U.S. Department of Homeland Security Daily Digest Bulletin

Date:|2021/03/16 23:22:39

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

L H
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Statement by Homeland Security Secretary Alejandro N.
Mayorkas Regarding the Situation at the Southwest Border

03/16/2021

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Office of Public Affairs

Statement by Homeland Security Secretary Alejandro N. Mayorkas Regarding the Situatio
at the Southwest Border



orderly immigration system that is based on our bedrock priorities: to keep our borders secure,
address the plight of children as the law requires, and enable families to be together. As noted by
the President in his Executive Order, “securing our borders does not require us to ignore the
humanity of those who seek to cross them.” We are both a nation of laws and a nation of
immigrants. That is one of our proudest traditions.

The Facts

We are on pace to encounter more individuals on the southwest border than we have in the last 20
years. We are expelling most single adults and families. We are not expelling unaccompanied
children. We are securing our border, executing the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s
(CDC) public health authority to safeguard the American public and the migrants themselves, and
protecting the children. We have more work to do.

This is not new. We have experienced migration surges before — in 2019, 2014, and before then as
well. Since April 2020, the number of encounters at the southwest border has been steadily
increasing. Border Patrol Agents are working around the clock to process the flow at the border ar
I have great respect for their tireless efforts. To understand the situation, it is important to identify
who is arriving at our southwest border and how we are following the law to manage different
types of border encounters.

Single Adults

The majority of those apprehended at the southwest border are single adults who are currently
being expelled under the CDC’s authority to manage the public health crisis of the COVID-19
pandemic. Pursuant to that authority under Title 42 of the United States Code, single adults from
Mexico and the Northern Triangle countries of El Salvador, Guatemala, and Honduras are swiftly
expelled to Mexico. Single adults from other countries are expelled by plane to their countries of
origin if Mexico does not accept them. There are limited exceptions to our use of the CDC’s
expulsion authority. For example, we do not expel individuals with certain acute vulnerabilities.

The expulsion of single adults does not pose an operational challenge for the Border Patrol becaus
of the speed and minimal processing burden of their expulsion.

Families

Families apprehended at the southwest border are also currently being expelled under the CDC’s
Title 42 authority. Families from Mexico and the Northern Triangle countries are expelled to
Mexico unless Mexico does not have the capacity to receive the families. Families from countries
other than Mexico or the Northern Triangle are expelled by plane to their countries of

origin. Exceptions can be made when a family member has an acute vulnerability.

Mexico’s limited capacity has strained our resources, including in the Rio Grande Valley area of
Texas. When Mexico’s capacity is reached, we process the families and place them in immigratior
proceedings here in the United States. We have partnered with community-based organizations to



test the family members and quarantine them as needed under COVID-19 protocols. In some
locations, the processing of individuals who are part of a family unit has strained our border
resources. | explain below additional challenges we have encountered and the steps we have taken
to solve this problem.

Unaccompanied Children

We are encountering many unaccompanied children at our southwest border every day. A child
who is under the age of 18 and not accompanied by their parent or legal guardian is considered
under the law to be an unaccompanied child. We are encountering six- and seven-year-old childre
for example, arriving at our border without an adult. They are vulnerable children and we have
ended the prior administration’s practice of expelling them.

An unaccompanied child is brought to a Border Patrol facility and processed for transfer to the
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). Customs and Border Protection is a pass-
through and is required to transfer the child to HHS within 72 hours of apprehension. HHS holds
the child for testing and quarantine, and shelters the child until the child is placed with a sponsor
here in the United States. In more than 80 percent of cases, the child has a family member in the
United States. In more than 40 percent of cases, that family member is a parent or legal
guardian. These are children being reunited with their families who will care for them.

The children then go through immigration proceedings where they are able to present a claim for
relief under the law.

The Border Patrol facilities have become crowded with children and the 72-hour timeframe for the
transfer of children from the Border Patrol to HHS is not always met. HHS has not had the capaci
to intake the number of unaccompanied children we have been encountering. I describe below the
actions we have taken and the plans we are executing to handle this difficult situation successfully

Why the Challenge is Especially Difficult Now

Poverty, high levels of violence, and corruption in Mexico and the Northern Triangle countries
have propelled migration to our southwest border for years. The adverse conditions have continue
to deteriorate. Two damaging hurricanes that hit Honduras and swept through the region made the
living conditions there even worse, causing more children and families to flee.

The COVID-19 pandemic has made the situation more complicated. There are restrictions and
protocols that need to be followed. The physical distancing protocol, for example, imposes space
and other limitations on our facilities and operations.

The prior administration completely dismantled the asylum system. The system was gutted,
facilities were closed, and they cruelly expelled young children into the hands of traffickers. We
have had to rebuild the entire system, including the policies and procedures required to administer
the asylum laws that Congress passed long ago.



The prior administration tore down the lawful pathways that had been developed for children to
come to the United States in a safe, efficient, and orderly way. It tore down, for example, the
Central American Minors program that avoided the need for children to take the dangerous journe
to our southwest border.

The previous administration also cut foreign aid funding to the Northern Triangle. No longer did
we resource efforts in El Salvador, Guatemala, and Honduras to tackle the root causes of people
fleeing their homes.

And, there were no plans to protect our front-line personnel against the COVID-19
pandemic. There was no appropriate planning for the pandemic at all.

As difficult as the border situation is now, we are addressing it. We have acted and we have made
progress. We have no illusions about how hard it is, and we know it will take time. We will get it
done. We will do so adhering to the law and our fundamental values. We have an incredibly
dedicated and talented workforce.

Actions We Have Taken

In less than two months, Customs and Border Protection stood-up an additional facility in Donna,
Texas to process unaccompanied children and families. We deployed additional personnel to
provide oversight, care, and transportation assistance for unaccompanied minors pending transfer
HHS custody.

We are standing up additional facilities in Texas and Arizona to shelter unaccompanied children
and families. We are working with Mexico to increase its capacity to receive expelled families. W
partnered with community-based organizations to test and quarantine families that Mexico has nof
had the capacity to receive. We have developed a framework for partnering with local mayors and
public health officials to pay for 100% of the expense for testing, isolation, and quarantine for
migrants. ICE has also developed additional facilities to provide testing, local transportation,
immigration document assistance, orientation, travel coordination in the interior, and mechanisms
to support oversight of the migrant families who are not expelled.

Working with Mexico and international organizations, we built a system in which migrants who
were forced to remain in Mexico and denied a chance to seek protection under the previous
administration can now use a virtual platform — using their phones — to register. They do not need
to take the dangerous journey to the border. The individuals are tested, processed, and transported
to a port of entry safely and out of the hands of traffickers. We succeeded in processing the
individuals who were in the Matamoros camp in Mexico. This is the roadmap going forward for ¢
system that is safe, orderly, and fair.

To protect our own workforce, we launched Operation Vaccinate Our Workforce (VOW) in late
January. At the beginning of this administration, less than 2 percent of our frontline personnel we
vaccinated. Now more than 25 percent of our frontline personnel have been vaccinated.



We directed the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to assist HHS in developing tk
capacity to meet the surge of unaccompanied children. FEMA already established one new facility
for HHS to shelter 700 children. They have identified and are currently adding additional
facilities. We are working with HHS to more efficiently identify and screen sponsors for

children. In two days, we recruited more than 560 DHS volunteers to support HHS in our collectiy
efforts to address the needs of the unaccompanied children.

We are restarting and expanding the Central American Minors program. It creates a lawful pathw:
for children to come to the United States without having to take the dangerous journey. Under this
expansion, children will be processed in their home countries and brought to the United States in ¢
safe and orderly way.

In addition, DHS and HHS terminated a 2018 agreement that had a chilling effect on potential
sponsors — typically a parent or close relative — from coming forward to care for an unaccompanie
child placed in an HHS shelter. In its place, DHS and HHS signed a new Memorandum of
Agreement that promotes the safe and timely transfer of children. It keeps safeguards designed to
ensure children are unified with properly vetted sponsors who can safely care for them while they
await immigration proceedings.

The Path Forward

We are creating joint processing centers so that children can be placed in HHS care immediately
after Border Patrol encounters them. We are also identifying and equipping additional facilities fo
HHS to shelter unaccompanied children until they are placed with family or sponsors. These are
short-term solutions to address the surge of unaccompanied children.

Longer term, we are working with Mexico and international organizations to expand our new
virtual platform so that unaccompanied children can access it without having to take the dangerou
journey to our border. As mentioned, we are expanding the Central American Minors program to
permit more children to be processed in their home countries and if eligible, brought to the United
States in a safe and orderly way.

We are developing additional legal and safe pathways for children and others to reach the United
States. While we are building a formal refugee program throughout the region, we are working wi
Mexico, the Northern Triangle countries, and international organizations to establish processing
centers in those countries so that individuals can be screened through them and brought to the
United States if they qualify for relief under our humanitarian laws and other authorities.

For years, the asylum system has been badly in need of reengineering. In addition to improving th
process by which unaccompanied children are placed with family or sponsors, we will be issuing :
new regulation shortly and taking other measures to implement the long-needed systemic
reforms. We will shorten from years to months the time it takes to adjudicate an asylum claim
while ensuring procedural safeguards and enhancing access to counsel.



President Biden laid out a vision of a “multi-pronged approach toward managing migration
throughout North and Central America that reflects the Nation’s highest values.” To that end, we
are working with the Departments of Health and Human Services, Justice, and State in an all-of-
government effort to not only address the current situation at our southwest border, but to institute
longer-term solutions to irregular migration from countries in our hemisphere that are suffering
worsening conditions. This is powerfully exemplified by the President’s goal to invest $4 billion 1
the Northern Triangle countries to address the root causes of migration.

Conclusion

The situation we are currently facing at the southwest border is a difficult one. We are tackling it.
We are keeping our borders secure, enforcing our laws, and staying true to our values and
principles. We can do so because of the incredible talent and unwavering dedication of our
workforce.

I came to this country as an infant, brought by parents who understood the hope and promise of
America. Today, young children are arriving at our border with that same hope. We can do this.
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Joint Statement from the Departments of Justice and Homeland Security Assessing the
Impact of Foreign Interference During the 2020 U.S. Elections

No Evidence Found that a Foreign Government Manipulated Any Election Results

WASHINGTON - The Department of Justice (DOJ), and the Department of Homeland Security
(DHS), including the FBI and the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA),
released today key findings and recommendations from a joint report to the President issued last
month on the impact of foreign governments and their agents on the security and integrity of the
2020 U.S. federal elections.

The Departments investigated multiple public claims that one or more foreign governments owne
directed, or controlled election infrastructure used in the 2020 federal elections; implemented a
scheme to manipulate election infrastructure; or tallied, changed, or otherwise manipulated vote
counts. The Departments found that those claims were not credible.

These conclusions are part of a classified report to the President prepared by DOJ and DHS
pursuant to section 1(b) of Executive Order 13848, Imposing Certain Sanctions in the Event of
Foreign Influence in a United States Election (the EO), issued on Sept. 12, 2018. Although the 1(1



report notes that Russian, Chinese, and Iranian government-affiliated actors materially impacted tl
security of certain networks during the 2020 federal elections, the Departments found no evidence
that any foreign government-affiliated actor manipulated election results or otherwise compromise
the integrity of the 2020 federal elections.

The 1(b) report relied on a classified assessment — prepared by the Office of the Director of
National Intelligence (ODNI), pursuant to section 1(a) of the EO, about any information indicatiny
that a foreign government acted with the intent or purpose of interfering in the 2020 U.S. federal
elections. Whereas the 1(a) report discusses efforts to influence public perceptions and opinion, th
scope of the 1(b) report only includes efforts to compromise the security or integrity of election
infrastructure or infrastructure pertaining to political organizations, candidates, or campaigns used
in the 2020 U.S. federal elections. The 1(b) report does not discuss efforts to sway voters or
influence opinion.

During the 2020 election cycle, federal, state, local, tribal, territorial, non-governmental, and
private sector partners nationwide worked together in unprecedented ways to combat foreign
interference efforts and support election officials, political organizations, campaigns, and
candidates in safeguarding their infrastructure. The Departments remain committed to continuous]
strengthening the nation’s cybersecurity, critical infrastructure, supply chain risk management,
public-private partnerships, and public messaging to enhance the resiliency of our democratic
institutions.
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Secretary of Homeland Security Alejandro N. Mayorkas spoke by videoconference on Monday,
March 15 with Germany’s Federal Minister of the Interior, Horst Seehofer. Secretary Mayorkas
and Minister Seehofer discussed the close partnership between Germany and the Department of
Homeland Security and opportunities for enhancing the bilateral relationship. During the
conversation, they exchanged views on the challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic, international
terrorism, domestic violent extremism, cybersecurity, and irregular migration. Secretary Mayorka
and Minister Seehofer recognized the importance of transatlantic homeland security cooperation i1
ensuring the safety and security of our citizens and expressed their commitment to working
together to advance our mutual priorities.
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